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1086  Huyton appears in the Domesday Book as ‘Hitune’

c1189 Grant of the church at Huyton by Robert de Lathom to the priory he founded at
Burscough

1520 The Corpse Way, a footpath from Tarbock to Huyton in use as a route for burial
parties to Huyton Parish Church

1670  Datestone on Huyton Hey Manor

1764  The Red Hazels built

1819  Original Huyton Cross erected, designed by Thomas Rickman




1830 Hurst House built.
Huyton Gate railway station built; part of the Liverpool and Manchester Railway, the first
passenger line in the world

1850 Huyton Tithe Map and Apportionment Schedule completed

1856 St. Agnes Roman Catholic Chapel built on land provided by the Molyneux-Seel family
Huyton Congregational Church built on Huyton Hey Road

1860 Huyton Cricket and Bowling Club, Huyton Lane founded

1861  School built alongside Huyton Congregational Church, Huyton Hey Road

1872  Discovery of a Norman font found buried under the tower of St Michael’s Church




1873  St. Gabriel’s school built in Huyton Quarry, also used as a temporary church

1877 Huyton Local Government Board established

1890 New Congregational Church built at the junction of Victoria Road and Seel Road
Former Congregational Church in Huyton Hey Road becomes known as Park Hall

1894  Huyton Urban District Council, covering Huyton, Roby and Thingwall formed
Liverpool College for Girls, Huyton (later renamed Huyton College) opens
St. Gabriel’s Church, Huyton Quarry consecrated

1897 New Huyton Cross erected, replacing the original to celebrate Queen Victoria’s Diamond
Jubilee

- 1905 Royal visit by King Edward VII



1921 Huyton-with-Roby’s war memorial to the Great War dead erected in the grounds of the
council offices, Derby Road™

1940 Internment camp established on newly built housing estate at Page Moss

1943 Prisoner of war camp established on King George V Playing Fields

1940’s  First of Huyton’s new wartime housing estates under construction

1948 Huyton-with-Roby’s Royal Air Force Association Branch formed (R.A.F.A)

1961 Huntley and Palmer’s biscuit factory opens on Wilson Road, Huyton Industrial Estate



1964  Huyton M.P. Harold Wilson officially opens the R.A.F.A. branch headquarters
located in the former villa ‘Fairfield,” Archway Road — July 1964

1966 Saint Joseph’s RC Primary School Opened
1967  Huyton-with-Roby Royal British Legion Club opens in ‘Heathbank,” Archway

1968 Huyton Rugby League Football Club formed. From 1969 they played at the new Alt Park ground,
off Liverpool Road

1971 Huyton Boys won the English Schools F.A. Cup
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